BC Geological Survey Assessment Report 35925

Romios Gold Resources Inc.

2015 GEOLOGICAL AND GEOCHEMICAL REPORT ON THE NW BLOCK

Liard Mining Division NTS 106G/3W BCGS 104G 005/015 NTS 104G 03E 57° 05' North Latitude 131° 08' West Longitude

Prepared For:

ROMIOS GOLD RESOURCES 25 Adelaide St. East, Suite #1010 Toronto, Ontario M5C 3A1

Prepared By: Scott Close, M.Sc. Ethos Geological, Inc.

November 1, 2015



ASSESSMENT REPORT TITLE PAGE AND SUMMARY

TITLE OF REPORT: 2015 GEOLOGICAL AND GEOCHEMICAL REPORT ON THE NW BLOCK

TOTAL COST: \$18,703.08

AUTHOR(S): SCOTT CLOSE M.SC. SIGNATURE(S): SCOTT CLOSE

NOTICE OF WORK PERMIT NUMBER(S)/DATE(S): NOT APPLICABLE STATEMENT OF WORK EVENT NUMBER(S)/DATE(S): November 13, 2015; EVENT # 5578671

YEAR OF WORK: 2015

PROPERTY NAME: NW BLOCK

CLAIM NAME(S) (on which work was done): NO NAMES. TENURE ID'S : 511905, 511906, 511907, 540446

COMMODITIES SOUGHT: GOLD & COPPER

MINERAL INVENTORY MINFILE NUMBER(S), IF KNOWN: NONE ON PROPERTY

 MINING DIVISION: LIARD

 NTS / BCGS: 106G/3W

 LATITUDE: _____57_° ___05__' ____"

 LONGITUDE: _____131___° ___08__' ____" (at centre of work)

 UTM Zone: 9N
 EASTING: 371000

OWNER(S): ROMIOS GOLD RESOURCES INC. (MCLYMONT MINES SUBSIDIARY)

MAILING ADDRESS: Suite 500, Two Toronto St., Toronto, ON, M5C 2B6

OPERATOR(S) [who paid for the work]: ROMIOS GOLD RESOURCES INC.

REPORT KEYWORDS (lithology, age, stratigraphy, structure, alteration, mineralization, size and attitude. Do not use abbreviations or codes) NW BLOCK, VOLCANOGENIC MASSIVE SULPHIDE, GALORE CREEK, SPLIT CREEK, SCOT SIMPSON

REFERENCES TO PREVIOUS ASSESSMENT WORK AND ASSESSMENT REPORT NUMBERS: Chadwick, P. (2010): 2010 Geological And Geochemical Report On The NW Block; Report submitted for assessment credit to the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources (#32048).

Close, S., Rosset S., and Nielsen, A. (2011): 2011 Geological And Geochemical Report On The NW Block; Report submitted for assessment credit to the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources.

Tolhurst, J. and Close, S. (2012): 2011 Geological And Geochemical Report On The NW Block; Report submitted for assessment credit to the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

TYPE OF WORK IN THIS REPORT	EXTENT OF WORK (in metric units)	ON WHICH CLAIMS	PROJECT COSTS APPORTIONED (incl. support)
GEOLOGICAL (scale, area)			, FF - 7
Ground, prospecting			
GEOPHYSICAL (line-kilometres)			
Ground			
Magnetic			
Electromagnetic			
Airborne			
GEOCHEMICAL (number of sample element icp, REE, and fire assay	les analysed for 61 for gold)		
Soil			
Silt	13 rock	511905, 511906,	\$ 709.71
Rock	samples	511907	
Other			
DRILLING (total metres, number or location)	f holes, size, storage		
Core			
Non-core			
RELATED TECHNICAL			
Sampling / Assaying			
Petrographic			
Mineralographic			
Metallurgic			
PROSPECTING (scale/area)	7 km x 7 km	503525, 529445	\$ 17.993.37
PREPATORY / PHYSICAL			
Line/grid (km)			
Topo/Photogrammetric (sca	ale, area)		
Trench (number/metres)			
Underground development	(metres)		
Other			
		TOTAL	\$18,703.08





Mineral Titles Online

Mineral Claim Exploration and Development Work/Expiry Date Change Cont						
Recorder:	MCLYMONT MINES INC. (146096)	Submitter:	MCLYMONT MINES INC.	(146096)		
Recorded:	2015/NOV/13	Effective:	2015/NOV/13			
D/E Date:	2015/NOV/13					

Confirmation

If you have not yet submitted your report for this work program, your technical work report is due in 90 days. The Exploration and Development Work/Expiry Date Change event number is required with your report submission. **Please attach a copy of this confirmation page to your report.** Contact Mineral Titles Branch for more information.

Event Number:	5578671
Work Type:	Technical Work
Technical Items:	Geological

Work Start Date:	2015/AUG/10
Work Stop Date:	2015/NOV/13
Total Value of Work:	\$ 18717.07
Mine Permit No:	

Summary of the work value:

Title Number	Claim Name/Property	Issue Date	Good To Date	New Good To Date	# of Days For- ward	Area in Ha	Applied Work Value	Sub- mission Fee
511905		2005/may/01	2016/jan/15	2016/Jun/06	143	439.86	\$ 1718.59	\$ 0.00
511906		2005/may/01	2016/jan/15	2016/Jun/06	143	439.68	\$ 1717.87	\$ 0.00
511907		2005/may/01	2016/jan/15	2016/Jun/06	143	246.35	\$ 962.51	\$ 0.00
540446		2006/sep/05	2016/jan/15	2018/Jun/20	887	422.24	\$ 14304.11	\$ 0.00

Financial Summary:

Total applied work value:\$ 18703.08

PAC name:	McLymont Mines Inc.
Debited PAC amount:	\$ 0.0
Credited PAC amount:	\$ 13.99

\$ 0.0

Total Submission Fees: \$ 0.0

Total Paid:

Please print this page for your records.

The event was successfully saved.

Click here to return to the Main Menu.

SUMMARY

The NW Block comprises four (4) contiguous map-selection claims totaling 1548.13 ha. This block site in Northwestern British Columbia approximately 150 kilometres northwest of Stewart within the Liard Mining Division. The NW Block claims lie northeast of the confluence of the Porcupine river with the Stikine River, overlooking the Stikine River.

Access to the property is from a seasonal base at kilometre 8 of the McLymont access road or from the Bob Quinn Airstrip on Highway 37, approximately 75 kilometres to the east. The claims are wholly owned by Romios Gold Resources Inc.

Historic work on the property is limited to coverage during regional exploration programs; one minfile location - the Cam showing (Minfile 104G 100) was identified on the claims. The claims were staked by Romios Gold Resources in 2005 to cover favorable geology and historic sampling assay results. In 2007, Romios completed airborne geophysics over the property.

Prior to 2015, mapping, prospecting, follow-up of airborne geophysical results, and geochemical rock sampling were conducted over most of the exposed rock outcrop in the northeastern portions of the property.

Over the 2015 season, Romios completed exploration efforts over the western portion of the NE Block in the form of prospecting, mapping, and rock samples collected for assay.

The southwestern portion of the NW Block hosts undivided sedimentary rocks of the Devonian Stikine Assemblage. Jurassic-age Monzodiorites and Juro-Triassic age Stihini group marine sedimentary rocks and volcanic rocks occupy the northeastern portion of the NW Block. A major structural feature separates the two sides, mapped by the British Columbia Geological Society as NW-trending fault.

Mineralization on the NW Block rests along the eastern edge of the NW Block where the monzodiorite intrusions contact the Stuhini Group sediments. Pyrite and chalcopyrite are the principle sulphide constituents and occur along thin veins, fractures, and as disseminations within the volcanics.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 INTRODUCTION	1
2.0 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION	1
3.0 HISTORICAL WORK	5
4.0 GEOLOGICAL SETTING 4.1 REGIONAL GEOLOGY	7
4.2 PROPERTY GEOLOGY	8
5.0 2015 EXPLORATION PROGRAM 5.1 2015 GEOLOGICAL MAPPING 5.2 2015 GEOCHEMICAL ROCK SAMPLING	12 12 12
6.0 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS	14
7.0 EXPENDITURES	14
8.0 REFERENCES	15
9.0 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS	17

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 1: Location Map of the NW Block	3
Figure 2: Tenure Map of the NW Block	4
Figure 3: NW Block geology and mineralization	10

LIST OF TABLES

	÷
Table 2: Historic sampling of the NW Block1	L
Table 3: 2015 NW Block sample descriptions and results	3
Table 4: 2015 Expenditures for the NW Block	1

LIST OF APPENDICES

Appendix I Assay Certificates

1.0 INTRODUCTION

This report describes the work completed by Romios on the NW Block claims during the 2015 summer exploration field season, comprising the following exploration efforts:

- Geochemical rock sampling, totaling 13 grab samples of mineralization previously unsampled on the claims; and
- Prospecting and limited geological mapping.

All work was completed from a two-man helicopter camp located on site during a district-wide exploration program conducted by Romios from August 17 to August 26, 2015.

2.0 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION

The NW Block claims are located within the Coast Range Mountains approximately 150 kilometers northwest of Stewart and 100 kilometers southwest of Telegraph Creek in northwestern British Columbia (Figure 1). These claims lie within the Liard Mining Division, centered at 57° 03' 02" north latitude and 131° 40' 17" west longitude. The property is about 85 kilometres west of the Bob Quinn airstrip, which is located along the west side of Highway 37.

The NW Block contains four contiguous map-selection claims totaling 1548.13 ha, and are wholly owned by McLymont Mines, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Romios Gold Resources Inc. Details of the NW Block tenures are shown below (Table 1) and within the tenure map (Figure 2).

Tenure Number	Claim Name	Owner	Tenure Type	Map Sheet	Issue Date	Good To Date	Area (ha)
511905		McLymont Mines	Mineral	104G	2005/may/01	2016/june/06	439.862
511906		McLymont Mines	Mineral	104G	2005/may/01	2016/june/06	439.678
511907		McLymont Mines	Mineral	104G	2005/may/01	2016/june/06	246.349
540446		McLymont Mines	Mineral	104G	2006/sep/05	2016/june/20	422.2438
	~ 			~	-	Total Area (ha)	1548.13

Table 1: NW Block tenure details.

An abandoned airstrip is located alongside the Porcupine river, approximately 2km south of the property. Though the airstrip has not been used since the 1960's, it is still visible above the banks of the Porcupine river. In the 1960's, Julian Mining Co. Ltd. constructed a cat road from the Porcupine River airstrip up Split Creek to their Sue copper porphyry prospect. This cat road, which requires work, passes near the NW Block claims, allowing the possibility of economical mobilization of heavy equipment in future ventures.

The NW Block claims are located northeast of the confluence of the Porcupine River with the Stikine River. A northeast trending, steep-sided river canyon cuts through the southeastern corner of the property.

Topography is rugged and typical of mountainous and glaciated terrain, with elevations ranging from 130m in the west of the property near the Stikine River, to 1550m on peaks in the northeast of the claims. Alpine heathers cover slopes above treeline, with alder and patches of scrubby spruce growing in subalpine areas. Mature forests of hemlock and spruce with underbrush of devil's club and huckleberry grow on lower slopes below treeline. Permanent snow and glacier persist on the flanks of the peaks in the northeast of the claims.

The NW Block claims are best accessed from June through September.



Figure 1: Location Map of the NW Block.



Figure 2: Tenure Map of the NW Block

3.0 HISTORICAL WORK

The Galore Creek district was extensively explored for its copper potential throughout the 1960's, following the discovery in 1955 of the Galore Creek copper-gold porphyry deposit. This work led to the discovery of the Copper Canyon Deposit (1957) and several Cu-Au porphyry prospects including the JW and Trek. A second wave of exploration in the late 1980's focused on gold, following the discovery of the Snip and Eskay Creek mines 50 kilometers to the south and the recognition that similar geology extends north through the Galore Creek area.

In the mid-1950's, prospecting crews for K.J. Springer noted abundant low-grade chalcopyrite mineralization on the north side of Split Creek, approximately two kilometers northeast of the property. In 1964 and 1965, Julian Mining Company Ltd. conducted geological mapping, induced polarization surveys, bulldozer trenching and 2,190 meters of diamond drilling on these showings, called the Ann or Su prospect. Julian Mining intersected extensive mineralization grading 0.1 percent to 0.2 percent copper. Limited bulldozer trenching and diamond drilling was also conducted on the south side of Split Creek to test magnetic anomalies that extend southerly across the creek (B.C.D.M., 1966). Throughout the 1960's and 1970's, the Ann/Su prospect was evaluated by several other operators for its porphyry copper potential. In 1981, Teck Corp. staked the Ann/Su prospect and conducted a reconnaissance silt sampling program for base and precious metals over the immediate area. Detailed follow-up work over the resulting geochemical anomalies led to the discovery of the Paydirt gold deposit situated approximately one kilometer northeast of the central Ann/Su copper porphyry deposit. Soil and rock geochemical sampling, trenching and 760 meters of diamond drilling on the Paydirt deposit delineated 185,000 tonnes of possible reserves grading 4.11 grams gold per tonne (Holtby, 1985).

Southeast of the NW Block claims, Consolidated Goldwest Resources Ltd. discovered significant gold-silver mineralization in the Deluxe Zone on the Wiser IV claim in 1989 (now the Royce Claim block also held by Romios Gold Resources). Grab samples from silicified and pyritic bands within a broader sericitized alteration zone assay up to 10.5 grams per tonne (0.306 opt) gold. One float sample of quartz-sulphide vein material is reported to assay 282 grams per tonne (8.25 opt) gold and 704 grams per tonne (20.5 opt) silver (Kasper, 1989).

In 1990, extensive mapping of the Deluxe Zone on the Wiser property did not reveal the source of the 282 g/t Au float, which may have come down a side-creek to the west of the main Deluxe Creek. Six drill holes targeting the northward extension of the Deluxe Zone intersected extensive sericite-pyrite alteration, but only narrow, low-grade (<2 g/t) gold-bearing zones (Kasper, 1991).

Historic work identified one showing on the NW Block; the Cam showing (Minfile 104G 100) is located in the west of the property. Historic copper values were reported in rusty contact zones between phyllitic quartzite and quartz-monzonite rocks. Trenching and blasting to expose fresh rock surfaces was completed in 1968, and mineralization was described as up to 10% pyrite and lesser chalcopyrite. No samples were reported from the showing.

Reconnaissance exploration consisting of geological mapping, prospecting and geochemical sampling was carried out by Equity Engineering, for Royce Industries, over the eastern portion of the NW Block claims during September and October of 1989. In total, 12 rock samples and

11 silt samples were taken from within the current NW Block claims during this program. Grades of up to 2.25 g/t Ag, 270ppm Au and 176 ppm Cu were returned from rock sampling and 1.57 g/t Ag, 205ppm Au and 71 ppm Cu from silt sampling in the Split Creek area of the property.

In 2007, Romios Gold Resources flew airborne geophysics over the entire claim block. The Fugro Airborne Geophysical Survey completed on the NW claim block consisted of 82 line kilometers of airborne geophysical data using a DIGHEM electromagnetic system and magnetometer. Data acquisition, processing and presentation of results was completed by Fugro during the 2007 field season.

Over the 2010 season, Romios completed property wide mapping and prospecting, follow-up of geophysical anomalies seen in 2007 airborne surveys and geochemical rock sampling. Airborne geophysics showed two regionally continuous linear breaks in magnetics and a second northwest trending feature that is cut by the northeast trending feature. Magnetic highs on the property appear to be elongate in a northwest/southeast direction with an increase in magnetic response in the southeast of the property. A total of 9 grab samples during were collected in 2010, assaying up to 16.5 g/t Au and 0.547% Cu. The highest gold values came from quartz veins, which exist throughout the property, but contain highly variable amounts of gold and copper. From 2011 to 2014, limited prospecting and sampling were performed on the claims.

4.0 GEOLOGICAL SETTING

4.1 REGIONAL GEOLOGY

The regional geology of the Galore Creek area consists of mid-Paleozoic and Mesozoic island arc successions, intruded by Triassic, Jurassic, and Eocene plutons. Regional mapping has been carried out at a scale of 1:50,000 by Logan et al (1989) and Logan and Koyanagi (1989, 1994) of the BCGS.

The Paleozoic Stikine Assemblage comprises four main subdivisions. Devonian to Carboniferous variably foliated limestone, phyllite, mafic and felsic flows and tuff is overlain apparently conformably by 700m of Lower to Middle Carboniferous limestone. The limestone sequences are overlain conformably to unconformably by greater than 300m of Upper Carboniferous to Permian thick-bedded conglomerate, siliceous siltstone, and mafic to intermediate volcaniclastics. Lower Permian fossiliferous limestone locally over 800m thick caps the Stikine Assemblage.

A narrow belt of Lower and Middle Triassic sedimentary rocks comprising silty shales, argillites, limy dolomitic siltstones, cherty siltstones, and rare carbonaceous limestones, extends northerly from Copper Canyon. Elsewhere, the Stikine Assemblage is unconformably overlain by island arc volcanic and sedimentary rocks of the Upper Triassic Stuhini Group.

Volcanic rocks comprise the bulk of the Stuhini Group stratigraphy in the Galore Creek area, with three different calcalkaline volcanic suites: a lower subalkaline hornblende-bearing basaltic andesite; a subalkaline to alkaline augite-porphyritic basalt; and an uppermost alkaline orthoclase and pseudoleucite-bearing shoshonitic basalt. The lower suite is most voluminous and least distinctive, with aphyric and sparse hornblende and plagioclase-phyric flows, breccia and tuff. Rocks are fine to medium-grained, massive and fragmental textures are common. The middle suite consists of augite and feldspar-phyric breccia flows and fragmental rocks. The upper volcanic unit consists of an interbedded sequence of basic, coarse pyroxene feldspar flow breccias, orthoclase-feldspar crystal tuffs, and coarse pseudoleucite flows and/or sills.

Unconformities separate the Upper Triassic Stuhini group composed mainly of submarine volcanic rocks from the chiefly subaerial Jurassic Hazelton Group of volcanic and sedimentary rocks. Rocks of the Hazelton Group encircle the northern Bowser Basin inboard (basinward) of the Upper Triassic Stuhini volcanic arc. The Hazelton Group consists of a lower sequence of intermediate flows and volcaniclastics, a felsic volcanic interval, and an upper sedimentary and submarine mafic volcanic accumulation.

Four suites of intrusive rocks have been distinguished in the region. The Hickman batholith (~230-226 Ma) is a composite 1200 km² body which shows crude zonation from pyroxene diorite in the core to biotite granodiorite near the margins. The Galore Creek Intrusions (~210-198 Ma) consist of ten phases of orthoclase-porphyritic syenite intrusions cutting coeval Stuhini Group rocks of the upper volcanic unit (Logan, 2005; Enns et al., 1995; Mortensen et al., 1995). These are spatially and genetically related to the Galore Creek and Copper Canyon Cu-Au porphyry deposits.

Calcalkaline intrusions of the Early Jurassic Texas Creek suite (~205-187 Ma) are common throughout the Stewart/Iskut/Galore area and are associated with a number of porphyry (Kerr) and related vein (Sulphurets, Scottie, Snip, Silbak Premier, Red Mountain) deposits.

Small Eocene (~51-55 Ma) circular stocks and plugs of biotite quartz monzonite are scattered throughout the area. Logan and Koyanagi (1994) believe them to be satellite bodies to the main Coast Plutonic Complex, which lies to the west. They are generally equigranular, medium-grained, and unaltered.

The dominant structures in the Galore Creek area are two approximately orthogonal fold trends: an earlier westerly trend; and a later one trending northerly. These structures deform earlier synmetamorphic, pre-Permian structures, and related northeast striking penetrative foliations. East-dipping reverse faults, which imbricate the Stikine Assemblage and offset Early Jurassic plutons, are associated with north-trending folding. Northeast sinistral fault zones and younger north-striking extensional faults host Eocene stocks and Miocene dykes respectively (Logan and Koyanagi, 1994).

4.2 PROPERTY GEOLOGY

The NW Block property is underlain by Upper Paleozoic volcanic and sedimentary strata of the Devonian to Permian Stikine Assemblage. Metamorphosed, strongly foliated rocks of phyllite, argillaceous quartzite, quartz-sericite schist, chlorite schist, greenstone, minor chert, schistose tuff and limestone make up the assemblage of weak to moderately metamorphosed rocks. Foliation strikes northwest and northeast across the property. Rusty orange metasediments have strongly defined foliation which trends south to south-southeast and dips 45 - 65 degrees. Disseminated pyrite is commonly found along shears or laminations/beds within this unit.

The Stikine rocks are intruded by the Mesozoic Texas Creek Plutonic Suite of early Jurassic calc-alkaline, diorite-monzodiorite intrusive rocks. These rocks are characteristically deformed and metamorphosed to greenschist grade and are thought to be co-eval with Hazelton Group volcanics. Intrusives are fine to coarse-grained hornblende monzodiorite, quartz monzonite and syn to post-volcanic intrusions that may be equigranular to porphyritic or aphanitic. The suite includes hypabyssal equivalents of Hazelton Group extrusive rocks, dated regionally to be 185 - 205 M.

A potassium feldspar megacrystic intrusive unit sharply cuts the Texas Creek diorite and is interpreted to be younger, although in several locations the age relationship between the two units is unclear. Locally it appears that the diorite had either not fully cooled prior to emplacement of the megacrystic stock or was significantly re-heated within and proximal to the contact margins, and in areas of intense dyking. Contacts show marked evidence of heat and fluid flow, such as highly irregular margins, elongate, fluidal clasts of diorite within the megacrystic intrusive and well defined flow banding within the diorite. A swarm of basalt dykes which intrude the megacrystic stock in the northwest region of the property may account for many of these textures in the intrusive. Mariolitic cavities containing elongate hornblende laths to 3cm, biotite, potassium feldspar and quartz are also commonly seen. Potassium feldspar megacrystic stocks have been historically mapped- adjacent to the property- by Kerr (1948a). Orthoclase megacrystic dykes and stocks are spatially associated with mineralization in the silica-undersaturated alkalic porphyry system at Galore Creek and the presence of megacrystic intrusives at the NW Block warrants further investigation.

In the southeastern corner of the property, Mesozoic marine, arc-related volcanic and sedimentary rocks of the Upper Triassic Stuhini Group are in fault contact with the Stikine Assemblage. The Stuhini volcanics are described as volcanic conglomerates, containing variegated mafic to intermediate lapilli tuff, lesser ash, breccia and tuffite. Coherent volcanics are mainly green and maroon in colour and occur as massive, aphyric or plagioclase- and augite-phyric to coarsely bladed plagioclase porphyry flows and sills.

Several smaller monzonite stocks, interpreted as belonging to the Cenozoic Major Hart plutonic suite, outcrops southeast of the property (not shown on the map in Figure 3) and may be related to a large pluton emplaced across the Stikine River to the west of the property. The Major Hart pluton is described as a granitic, alkali feldspar-bearing intrusive, partly miarolitic, undeformed, and has been dated at 41.6 Ma.





Suite 500, Two Toronto St. | Toronto, ON M5C 2B6 Telephone 416-221-4124 | www.romios.com **Romios Gold Resources Inc.**

2015 Summer Exploration Activities: NW Block Northwestern British Columbia, Canada

Table 2: Historic sampling of the NW Block.

SampleID	Company	Vear	Source	Cu %	Διι σ/τ	Δσ σ/τ	7n nnm
172385	Equity Engineering	1020	ADIC 1052/	0.007	0.00	~55 /C	5/
172305	Equity Engineering	1000		0.007	0.00	0.0	J4 74
172300	Equity Engineering	1969	ARIS 19554	0.004	0.04	0.0	74
172387	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.004	0.00	0.0	70
172388	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.007	0.21	0.0	54
172389	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.006	0.00	0.0	58
172390	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.003	0.01	0.0	108
172391	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.008	0.13	0.0	60
172392	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.011	0.01	0.0	66
172393	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.008	0.00	0.0	74
172394	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.008	0.00	0.0	76
172395	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.011	0.00	0.0	56
172396	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.006	0.00	0.0	48
172397	Fauity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.007	0.00	0.0	54
459848	Fauity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.038	0.01	0.0	80
159819	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.003	0.01	0.0	26
450040	Equity Engineering	1000		0.005	0.00	0.0	20
459650	Equity Engineering	1000	ARIS 19554	0.008	0.07	0.0	40
403024	Equity Engineering	1969	ARIS 19554	0.010	0.02	0.0	90
463025	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.012	0.03	0.0	112
463026	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.007	0.03	0.0	/4
463027	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.006	0.01	0.0	74
463039	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.008	0.03	0.0	122
463232	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.012	0.25	0.0	98
463233	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.002	0.00	0.0	44
463251	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.320	0.00	3.4	22
463252	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.004	0.00	0.0	52
463253	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.008	0.00	0.0	52
463254	Fauity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	1.000	3.17	32.4	168
463255	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.092	0.13	26	74
463256	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 1953/	0.005	0.13	0.0	374
463260	Equity Engineering	1020	ARIS 19534	0.003	0.02	0.0	2/4
403203	Equity Engineering	1000		0.002	0.00	0.0	62
403270	Equity Engineering	1000	ARIS 19554	0.010	0.04	0.0	02
463271	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.000	0.10	0.0	98
463272	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.043	0.00	0.0	62
463274	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.008	0.03	0.0	66
463275	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.008	0.03	0.0	64
463276	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.005	0.03	0.0	96
463277	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.009	0.03	0.0	190
463278	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.011	0.02	0.0	150
463279	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.007	0.00	0.0	110
463280	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.000	0.02	0.0	66
463281	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.010	0.01	0.0	126
463282	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.016	0.02	0.0	90
463283	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.006	0.01	0.0	100
463287	Equity Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.008	0.01	04	10
463288	Faulty Engineering	1989	ARIS 19534	0.000	0.27	23	44
F593001	Romios Gold Resources	2010	/ 10 1999 1	0.002	0.00	0.0	126
E597460	Romios Gold Resources	2010		0.002	0.00	0.0	108
E397400	Romios Cold Resources	2011		0.002	0.00	0.0	100
E597461	Romios Gold Resources	2011		0.000	0.00	0.0	70
E597462	Romios Gold Resources	2011		0.001	0.00	0.0	82
E597463	Romios Gold Resources	2011		0.001	0.00	0.0	103
E597464	Romios Gold Resources	2011		0.002	0.00	0.0	/0
E597465	Romios Gold Resources	2011		0.000	0.00	0.0	67
E597466	Romios Gold Resources	2011		0.000	0.00	0.0	75
E597467	Romios Gold Resources	2011		0.000	0.00	0.0	69
E597468	Romios Gold Resources	2011		0.001	0.00	0.0	100
E597469	Romios Gold Resources	2011		0.000	0.00	0.0	122
E597477	Romios Gold Resources	2012		0.400	20.00	44.4	24
E597478	Romios Gold Resources	2012		0.000	0.01	0.1	29
E597556	Romios Gold Resources	2010		0.000	0.00	0.0	4
E597557	Romios Gold Resources	2010		0.000	0.00	0.0	10
F597558	Romios Gold Resources	2010		0.001	0.01	0.0	36
E597559	Romios Gold Resources	2010		0 1 90	1 65	19 3	20
E597560	Romios Gold Resources	2010		0.190	0.00	0.0	20
E507E61	Romios Gold Posources	2010		0.001	0.00	111	20
	Romines Cold Deserves	2010		0.54/	16 50	11.1	69
ED9/562	KOTTIOS GOID RESOURCES	2010		0.074	16.50	4.2	47

Suite 500, Two Toronto St. | Toronto, ON M5C 2B6 Telephone 416-221-4124 | www.romios.com **Romios Gold Resources Inc.**

5.0 2015 EXPLORATION PROGRAM

Several field transects were performed in 2015 over several days, each comprising prospecting, mapping, and geochemical rock sampling in areas previously unvisited. The results of this work are shown in Table 6.2 below and in the map in Figure 3.

5.1 2015 GEOLOGICAL MAPPING

The northeastern portion of the NW Block is dominated by diorite and augite-phyric coherent porphyritic volcanic rocks of the Stuhuni group. The augite unit is generally massive, with no visible bedding. Numerous NE-striking faults occupy valleys and small draws; relative off-sets, en echelon folds, and tension gases in veins and faults indicate widespread left-lateral motion along these faults of up to 12m or more.

Quartz veins in the area up to 3.0 cm in size are common and occur in sets striking E-W. Rarely, quartz veins reach up to 0.5 m in width and can be traced over 10 m, but these thicker quartz veins are generally barren of sulphides.

Abundant float of semi-massive pyrite sulphide rocks occur throughout the NW Block. These semi-massive sulphide rocks exhibit fine-med grained plagioclase-hornblende crystals within a highly silicified and sercitized matrix with pyrite ranging from 25-50% of the total volume.

5.2 2015 GEOCHEMICAL ROCK SAMPLING

In total, 13 rock samples were collected for geochemical assay from mineralized and altered zones within the property (Table 6.2, Figure 3). The samples were shipped to ALS-Chemex in Vancouver for preparation and analysis. The analytical procedure performed was a multi element (61) Element 4 acid ICP-MS and Fire Assay with AA-Finish for gold.

Anomalous copper and trace gold were discovered in two quartz veins containing visible chalcopyrite (Samples 1430552 and 1430553).

Three samples- 1430557, 1430560, and 1430561- assayed weakly anomalous copper, gold and zinc. These samples were collected from semi-massive pyrite zones and nearby float exhibiting pyrite sulphides from 25-50% by volume and very strong seriticization and silicification. These zones may be genetically related to Stuhini-age volcanogenic sulphide emplacement typcial of a VMS (volcanogenic massive sulphide) environment.

SampleID	Easting	Northing	Cu%	Au g/t	Ag g/t	Zn %	Remarks
1430551	340485	6328823	0.00	<0.001	0.01	0.05	Silicified feldspar porphyry, disseminated py in matrix to 5%
1430552	340542	6328905	0.62	0.06	0.53	0.05	Quartz vein to 2.5 cm with clotty cp mineralization
1430553	340554	6328915	0.21	0.00	0.25	0.00	Quartz vein to 6 cm with coarse cp mineralization
1430554	340722	6329121	0.01	<0.001	0.07	0.03	Bull-Quartz Vein to 6 cm with 3% rotten pyrite
1430555	340753	6329207	0.01	<0.001	0.02	0.01	Quartz Vein to 0.4 m with rotten pyrite to 3%
1430556	340514	6329261	0.74	<0.001	1.80	0.01	Quartz Vein to 2.5 cm with cp to 3% in vein; vein hosted within feldspar porphyry diorite with pepperitic margins intruding an
1430557	340429	6329218	0.28	0.00	0.43	0.14	augite-rich hypabyssal rock Float, abundant, of heavily iron-stained silicified rock with up to 50% py
1430558	340562	6328201	0.06	0.01	0.13	0.07	Fine-grained coherent rock with 5% clotty py
1430559	340619	6328248	0.04	0.02	0.15	0.03	Coarse grained plagioclase-biotite diorite with 5% disseminated py in matrix, zinc oxide staining on fractures
1430560	341296	6328588	0.16	0.02	1.13	0.09	10% patchy py-min'd diorite in 0.5m zone, increased epidote veining throughout; ep veins wavy but generally aligned E-W
1430561	342139	6329126	0.14	0.05	0.53	0.04	Semi-massive pyrite (25%) in sulphide-rich zone 12m wide by 30+ m long; strongly sericitized and silicified
1430562	341868	6326738	0.01	0.01	0.25	0.03	Float of semi-massive py (50%); strongly sericitized and silicified
1430563	341706	6326756	0.06	<0.001	0.10	0.08	Phaneritic plagioclase-hornblende med-grained diorite with trace py; dyke? Trends SW

Table 3: 2015 NW Block sample descriptions and results.

6.0 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Mapping and prospecting during the 2015 program in new areas of the NW Block of claims did not uncover any new zones of interest, but did confirm the potential presence of Stuhini-aged volcanogenic massive sulphide emplacement.

Though locally hosting only weakly-anomalous copper, gold, and zinc, further investigation of the distribution of these zones may uncover broader genetic links that lead to larger, more economic concentrations of Stuhini-age massive sulphide bodies.

7.0 EXPENDITURES

A total cost of \$18,703.08 was spent on the NW Block claims during the 2015 season. Below is a breakdown of the associated costs.

Table 4: 2	015 Expenditures for the NW Block.
------------	------------------------------------

EXPENDITURES fo	r Tenures in NW Block	: 511905, 5 1	L1906, 511907, 540446	5		COST
ASSAYING						\$709.71
ALS Chemex	13 samples sent for 6	1 element 4 Ao	cid Digestion & Fire Assay			\$709.71
HELICOPTER						\$3,588.00
Quantum / DenaCho	Bell 206 Time & Fuel	\$1,380	2.6 hrs			\$3,588.00
TRAVEL						\$1,479.17
Truck Rental						\$210.00
Airlines						\$702.22
Hotel						\$417.26
Taxi						\$17.37
Meals						\$132.33
SITE COSTS						\$793.29
Field Camp						\$210.00
Cooking Gear						\$94.29
Camp Gear						\$116.33
Groceries/Consumable	S					\$372.67
PERSONNEL						\$12,132.91
Name	Position	Day Rate	Field & Travel Days	Planning	Reporting	
Scott Close	Geologist	\$700.00	6.5	1.5	3	\$7,700.00
Mike Middleton	Prospector	\$500.00	6.5			\$3,250.00
Insurance	insurance r	not allo	owable			\$1,182.91
TOTAL AUG 19-26 2	015 EXPENDITURES	NW BLOCK				\$18,703,08

8.0 REFERENCES

B.C.D.M. (1966): Annual Report 1965; British Columbia Department of Mines.

Cabanis, B., and Lecolle, M. (1989): Le diagramme La/10-Y/15-Nb/8: un outil pour la discrimination des séries volcaniques et la mise en évidence des processus de mélange et/ou de contamination crustale: Comptes rendus de l'Académie des sciences. Série 2, Mécanique, Physique, Chimie, Sciences de l'univers, Sciences de la Terre v. 309.

Caulfield, D.A. (1989): Geological and Geochemical Report on the PL 7-11 Claims; Report submitted for assessment credit to the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Assessment Report (#19534).

Chadwick, P. (2010): 2010 Geological and Geochemical Report on the NW Block; Report submitted for assessment credit to the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Responsible for Housing Assessment Report (#32049).

Close, S., Rosset S., and Nielsen, A. (2011): 2011 Geological And Geochemical Report On The NW Block; Report submitted for assessment credit to the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources.

Enns, S.G., Thompson, J.F.H., Stanley, C.R. and Yarrow, E.W. (1995): The Galore Creek porphyry copper-gold deposits, Northwestern British Columbia; in Porphyry Deposits of the Northwestern Cordillera of North America; T.G. Schroeter (Editor), Canadian Institute Mining, Metallurgy and Petroleum, Special Volume 46, p. 630-644.

Geological Survey of Canada (1988): National Geochemical Reconnaissance 1:250,000 Map Series (Sumdum/Telegraph Creek); Open File 1646.

Gill, J.B. (1981): Orogenic Andesites and Plate Tectonics: Berlin, Springer-Verlag.

Holtby, M.H. (1985): Geological, Soil Geochemical, Trenching and Diamond Drilling Programme on the Paydirt Claim Group; Report submitted for assessment credit to the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Assessment Report (#14980).

Kasper, B. (1989): Geological and Geochemical Report on the Sphaler Creek Project; Report submitted for assessment credit t o the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Logan, J.M. and V.M. Koyanagi (1989): Preliminary Geology and Mineral Deposits of the Galore Creek Area, Northwestern British Columbia (104G/3&4), in Geological Fieldwork 1988; British Columbia Ministry of Energy and Mines Paper 1989-1, p. 269-284.

Logan, J.M. and V.M. Koyanagi (1994): Geology and Mineral Deposits of the Galore Creek Area(104G/3, 4); British Columbia Ministry of Energy and Mines Bulletin 92.

Logan, J.M., V.M. Koyanagi and D.A. Rhys (1989): Geology and Mineral Occurrences of the Galore Creek Area (104G/3&4); British Columbia Ministry of Energy and Mines Open File 1989-8, map at 1:50,000 scale.

Mortensen, J.K., Ghosh, D.K. and Ferri, F. (1995): U-Pb geochronology of intrusive rocks associated with copper-gold porphyry deposits in the Canadian Cordillera; in Porphyry Deposits of the Northwestern Cordillera of North America; T.G. Schroeter (Editor), Canadian Institute Mining, Metallurgy and Petroleum, Special Volume 46, p. 142-158.

Ross, P., and Bédard, J.H. (2009): Magmatic affinity of modern and ancient subalkaline volcanic rocks determined from trace-element discriminant diagrams: Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, v. 46, p. 823-839.

Tolhurst, J. and Close, S. (2012): 2011 Geological And Geochemical Report On The NW Block; Report submitted for assessment credit to the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources.

Winchester, J.A., and Floyd, P.A. (1977): Geochemical discrimination of different magma series and their differentiation products using immobile elements: Chemical Geology, v. 20, p. 325-343.

Yamamura, B.K and Awmack, H.J. (1990) Geological, Geochemical and Geophysical Report on the PL 7-13 Claims. Report submitted for assessment credit to the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources (#21153)

9.0 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

Scott Close, M.Sc., P.Geo Ethos Geological 7 Annette Park Drive Bozeman, MT 59715 USA

I, Scott Close, do hereby certify:

THAT I am a Geoscientist and contracted by Romios Gold Resources, Inc. with an office at Suite 500, Two Toronto Street., Toronto, ON M5C 2B6.

THAT I am a graduate of Montana State University (2004) with a Bachelor of Science degree in Earth Science, and a graduate of Simon Fraser University in Burnaby, British Columbia (2006) with a Master of Science degree in Earth Science,

THAT I have practiced my profession continuously since 2000,

THAT I am a registered Professional Geologist and a member in good standing with the Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscientists of British Columbia (APEGBC, #158157) and have been so since 2012.

THAT I am a licensed Professional Geologist with the Northwest Territories and Nunavut Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscientists (NAPEG, License # L3132) and have been so since May 8, 2015.

THAT this report is based on publicly available reports, maps, and on original interpretation.

Dated this 15th day of Dec, 2015.

Scott J. Close, M.Sc., P.Geo

APPENDIX I: Assay Certificates



ALS Canada Ltd. 2103 Dollarton Hwy North Vancouver BC V7H 0A7 Phone: +11 (604) 984 0221 www.alsglobal.com

To: ROMIOS GOLD RESOURCES INC. 1220, 20 TORONTO ST. TORONTO ON M5C 2B8

Page: 1 Total # Pages: 2 (A - D) Plus Appendix Pages Finalized Date: 24- SEP- 2015 Account: ROGORE

CERTIFICATE VA15138873

Project: NE and NW Blocks

This report is for 24 Rock samples submitted to our lab in Vancouver, BC, Canada on 11-SEP-2015.

The following have access to data associated with this certificate: SCOTT CLOSE TOM DRIVAS

	SAMPLE PREPARATION											
ALS CODE	DESCRIPTION											
WEI-21	Received Sample Weight											
LOG-21	Sample logging - ClientBarCode											
CRU- QC	Crushing QC Test											
PUL-QC	Pulverizing QC Test											
CRU-31	Fine crushing - 70%<2mm											
SPL- 21	Split sample - riffle splitter											
PUL-31	Pulverize split to 85%<75 um											

	ANALYTICAL PROCEDURES	
ALS CODE	DESCRIPTION	
ME- MS61 Au- ICP21	48 element four acid ICP- MS Au 30g FA ICP- AES Finish	ICP- AES

To: ROMIOS GOLD RESOURCES INC. ATTN: SCOTT CLOSE 1220, 20 TORONTO ST. TORONTO ON M5C 2B8

***** See Appendix Page for comments regarding this certificate *****

This is the Final Report and supersedes any preliminary report with this certificate number. Results apply to samples as submitted. All pages of this report have been checked and approved for release.

Signature:

Colin Ramshaw, Vancouver Laboratory Manager



ALS

Minerals

1430555

ALS Canada Ltd.

2103 Dollarton Hwy North Vancouver BC V7H 0A7 Phone: +1 (604) 984 0221 Fax: +1 (604) 984 0218 www.alsglobal.com

To: ROMIOS GOLD RESOURCES INC. 1220, 20 TORONTO ST. **TORONTO ON M5C 2B8**

Page: 2 - A Total # Pages: 2 (A - D) Plus Appendix Pages Finalized Date: 24- SEP- 2015 Account: ROGORE

> ME-MS61 Cu ppm

0.2 4.4

620

206

14.2

11.2

744

281

59.4

43.7

159.0 135.5

13.6

62.9

276

63.9

67.1

78.4

159.0

71.8

27.1

28.7

9.3

2.4

2.3

	5						Proje	ect: NE an	d NW Bloc	ks
								C	ERTIFIC	`A '
d e	WEI-21 Recvd Wt. kg	Au- ICP21 Au ppm	ME- MS61 Ag ppm	ME- MS61 Al %	ME- MS61 As ppm	ME-MS61 Ba ppm	ME-MS61 Be ppm	ME- MS61 Bi ppm	ME- MS61 Ca %	М

									CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS					VA15138873		
Sample Description	Method	WEI-21	Au- ICP21	ME- MS61	ME- MS61	ME- MS61	ME-MS61	ME- MS61	ME- MS61	ME- MS61	ME- MS61	ME- MS61	ME- MS61	ME- MS61	ME- MS61	
	Analyte	Recvd Wt.	Au	Ag	Al	As	Ba	Be	Bi	Ca	Cd	Ce	Co	Cr	Cs	
	Units	kg	ppm	ppm	%	ppm	ppm	ppm	ppm	%	ppm	ppm	ppm	ppm	ppm	
	LOR	0.02	0.001	0.01	0.01	0.2	10	0.05	0.01	0.01	0.02	0.01	0.1	1	0.05	
1430551		0.26	<0.001	0.01	8.48	1.1	2850	1.99	0.13	1.28	0.02	60.9	3.4	5	0.55	
1430552		0.26	0.055	0.53	5.04	1.6	1230	1.12	0.07	1.38	0.17	31.2	11.6	11	0.39	
1430553		0.50	0.002	0.25	1.90	0.5	610	0.25	0.04	2.40	0.08	1.57	4.2	17	0.08	
1430554		0.32	<0.001	0.07	0.85	0.8	110	0.08	0.05	0.03	0.05	0.87	3.1	13	0.08	
1430555		0.36	<0.001	0.02	0.20	0.8	40	<0.05	0.03	0.02	0.03	0.86	1.1	22	0.05	
1430556		0.24	<0.001	1.80	6.45	1.1	1990	1.49	0.02	0.12	0.14	48.9	2.7	13	0.26	
1430557		0.28	0.002	0.43	8.52	1.0	1400	1.07	0.24	7.32	0.46	27.4	21.6	9	0.52	
1430558		0.36	0.010	0.13	8.97	1.0	3880	1.44	0.32	2.20	0.06	33.4	12.6	8	0.99	
1430559		0.28	0.017	0.15	7.56	0.8	3230	1.16	0.18	2.57	0.05	27.5	4.9	9	0.67	
1430560		0.52	0.019	1.13	8.22	1.9	4910	1.55	0.74	2.21	0.18	30.8	8.6	13	1.17	
1430561		0.68	0.045	0.53	7.98	14.6	1340	0.91	0.74	2.47	0.19	18.70	18.6	10	0.90	
1430562		0.40	0.011	0.25	6.75	6.9	190	0.94	0.13	1.57	0.17	13.00	8.5	7	1.29	
1430563		0.20	<0.001	0.10	7.62	3.5	1700	0.69	0.07	5.61	0.10	15.40	20.1	27	0.82	
1430564		0.28	0.024	0.30	6.90	10.4	140	1.77	0.07	3.25	0.08	107.5	40.8	55	0.21	
1430565		0.40	0.014	0.27	8.49	11.5	380	3.49	0.03	1.04	0.10	184.5	50.1	50	0.96	
1430566		0.42	0.005	0.04	0.12	3.8	20	0.08	0.01	26.3	0.12	20.2	3.2	2	<0.05	
1430567		0.72	<0.001	0.06	8.31	17.9	330	0.53	0.01	5.60	0.40	10.55	24.4	7	0.46	
1430568		0.46	0.002	0.11	2.30	20.0	260	0.52	0.05	16.80	0.12	22.9	26.1	7	0.34	
1430569		0.42	0.002	0.21	7.39	11.3	190	0.89	0.05	9.08	13.65	34.8	22.7	59	0.49	
1430570		0.76	0.005	0.20	8.48	1.9	840	1.48	0.13	0.70	0.26	70.8	13.2	27	1.77	
1430571		0.60	0.004	0.18	6.33	46.3	650	1.09	0.08	11.30	0.88	45.8	11.8	52	0.96	
1430501		1.40	0.013	0.04	1.24	3.3	30	1.23	0.02	16.90	0.97	37.3	20.5	37	0.07	
1430502		1.12	0.014	0.01	0.26	1.3	50	0.11	0.01	32.1	0.15	5.37	0.7	27	0.05	
1430503		1.36	0.014	0.06	0.45	8.0	30	0.12	0.01	17.00	0.09	11.15	3.3	51	0.09	

****** See Appendix Page for comments regarding this certificate *****



ALS Canada Ltd. 2103 Dollarton Hwy North Vancouver BC V7H 0A7 Phone: +1 (604) 984 0218 www.alsglobal.com

To: ROMIOS GOLD RESOURCES INC. 1220, 20 TORONTO ST. TORONTO ON M5C 2B8

Page: 2 - B Total # Pages: 2 (A - D) Plus Appendix Pages Finalized Date: 24- SEP- 2015 Account: ROGORE

Method Analyte	ME- MS61														
Method Analyte Units	ME-MS61							C	ERTIFIC	CATE O	F ANAL	.YSIS	VA15138873		
LOR	Fe % 0.01	ME-MS61 Ga ppm 0.05	ME- MS61 Ge ppm 0.05	ME- MS61 Hf ppm 0.1	ME- MS61 In ppm 0.005	ME- MS61 K % 0.01	ME- MS61 La ppm 0.5	ME- MS61 Li ppm 0.2	ME- MS61 Mg % 0.01	ME- MS61 Mn ppm 5	ME- MS61 Mo ppm 0.05	ME- MS61 Na % 0.01	ME-MS61 Nb ppm 0.1	ME- MS61 Ni ppm 0.2	ME- MS61 P ppm 10
	2.64	15.40	0.15	0.4	0.017	2.31	27.0	3.2	0.56	337	1.33	3.72	12.4	1.8	600
	3.00	10.25	0.15	0.3	0.028	1.36	15.4	4.7	0.89	751	0.99	1.44	5.7	4.3	590
	1.53	5.27	0.11	0.1	0.037	0.42	0.8	0.8	0.09	555	0.98	0.21	0.2	1.5	40
	1.46	2.11	0.12	<0.1	<0.005	0.17	<0.5	2.9	0.22	187	0.92	0.03	0.2	2.3	30
	0.62	0.52	0.11	<0.1	<0.005	0.06	0.8	0.8	0.04	88	1.32	0.02	0.2	1.2	10
	1.64	12.35	0.16	1.3	0.025	2.26	26.5	2.3	0.26	292	1.11	1.97	8.3	1.3	140
	6.60	18.05	0.13	0.9	0.075	1.96	14.2	2.3	1.96	1640	1.73	1.78	13.2	6.4	2830
	5.18	20.8	0.17	0.2	0.024	2.81	17.6	5.9	1.28	936	24.7	2.20	7.8	2.0	1220
	3.85	16.85	0.13	0.3	0.018	1.71	13.6	3.0	0.89	438	4.25	1.92	7.4	1.5	920
	3.65	17.15	0.16	0.5	0.026	3.23	15.1	4.0	0.93	791	1.96	1.61	8.1	1.6	1050
	4.98	17.10	0.20	0.3	0.039	3.39	8.9	4.5	0.63	407	1.17	2.72	7.1	4.5	1700
	9.08	17.25	0.20	0.2	0.030	2.50	6.5	5.5	0.51	239	0.82	1.13	8.3	3.4	820
	5.90	18.85	0.14	0.5	0.061	2.08	7.4	4.9	2.11	1310	0.50	1.58	8.9	13.8	1680
	11.30	16.75	0.17	0.7	0.074	0.16	54.1	12.8	1.78	561	0.54	3.46	64.9	49.8	3300
	10.00	25.8	0.20	2.3	0.092	3.90	93.5	9.7	0.89	57	10.75	0.41	111.0	59.8	5060
	5.50	0.67	0.12	0.1	0.083	0.04	16.2	0.6	4.77	3140	0.78	0.01	0.6	8.9	90
	6.39	16.85	0.11	0.4	0.054	0.77	4.2	65.3	2.06	977	0.42	2.85	2.7	11.7	1060
	7.04	7.61	0.12	0.4	0.111	0.56	10.4	4.0	4.30	1840	1.04	0.16	2.3	13.4	300
	4.12	18.00	0.15	4.3	0.067	0.64	15.3	23.0	1.43	1280	54.9	2.74	8.1	31.3	1900
	3.22	25.1	0.18	2.0	0.152	2.71	27.3	23.3	1.27	491	0.96	0.88	21.6	60.2	230
	3.40	14.00	0.17	4.3	0.061	2.86	22.1	13.7	1.13	1750	6.32	0.04	8.5	105.5	2250
	7.33	4.58	0.13	1.2	0.021	0.14	22.7	6.4	4.52	2110	1.49	0.19	20.5	66.5	1510
	0.83	0.76	0.11	0.2	<0.005	0.11	3.1	0.5	0.79	384	0.30	0.01	0.4	2.0	60
	5.11	1.32	0.10	0.3	0.043	0.19	4.9	1.5	6.49	1660	1.05	0.02	0.3	9.8	70
		3.00 1.53 1.46 0.62 1.64 6.60 5.18 3.85 3.65 4.98 9.08 5.90 11.30 10.00 5.50 6.39 7.04 4.12 3.22 3.40 7.33 0.83 5.11	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	1.00 1.025 0.15 0.3 0.021 1.36 1.53 5.27 0.11 0.1 0.037 0.42 1.46 2.11 0.1 <0.005	$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	10.0 10.25 0.15 0.3 0.028 1.36 15.4 4.7 1.53 5.27 0.11 0.1 0.037 0.42 0.8 0.8 1.46 2.11 0.12 <0.1	1025 0.15 0.3 0028 1.36 15.4 4.7 0.89 1.53 5.27 0.11 0.1 0.037 0.42 0.8 0.8 0.09 1.46 2.11 0.12 <0.1	1025 0.15 0.3 0.028 1.36 15.4 4.7 0.09 751 1.53 5.27 0.11 0.1 0.037 0.42 0.8 0.8 0.09 555 1.46 2.11 0.12 <0.1	100 1025 0.15 0.3 0.028 1.36 154 4.7 0.08 751 0.99 153 5.27 0.11 0.1 0.037 0.42 0.8 0.8 0.09 555 0.98 1.46 2.11 0.12 -0.1 -0.005 0.06 0.8 0.04 88 1.32 1.64 1.23 0.13 0.9 0.075 1.96 1.42 2.3 1.96 1640 1.73 5.18 20.8 0.13 0.9 0.075 1.96 1.42 2.3 1.96 1640 1.73 3.85 16.86 0.13 0.3 0.018 1.71 13.6 3.0 0.88 4.36 4.25 3.65 17.15 0.16 0.5 0.026 3.23 15.1 4.0 0.98 71 1.96 4.98 17.10 0.20 0.303 2.99 3.59 15.5 0.51 2.39 0.82	3.00 10.25 0.15 0.3 0.028 1.36 15.4 4.7 0.89 751 0.99 1.44 1.53 5.27 0.11 0.11 0.037 0.42 0.8 0.09 555 0.98 0.21 1.46 2.11 0.12 -0.1 -0.005 0.06 0.8 0.04 0.8 0.22 187 0.92 0.03 0.62 0.52 0.11 -0.1 -0.005 0.06 0.8 0.04 0.8 1.32 0.02 1.64 1.235 0.16 1.3 0.025 2.26 2.65 2.3 0.26 2.27 1.11 1.77 5.18 20.8 0.17 0.20 0.24 2.33 1.51 4.0 0.93 791 1.96 1.61 3.65 17.15 0.16 0.5 0.026 3.23 151.1 4.0 0.93 791 1.96 1.61 4.98 17.10 0.20 0.	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1025 0.15 0.35 0.27 0.11 0.017 0.42 0.8 0.68 0.69 751 0.99 1.44 1.77 4.33 1135 5.27 0.11 0.017 0.42 0.8 0.8 0.69 555 0.99 0.21 5.2 1.5 0.62 0.52 0.11 -0.1 <0.005

***** See Appendix Page for comments regarding this certificate *****



Minerals

ALS Canada Ltd.

2103 Dollarton Hwy North Vancouver BC V7H 0A7 Phone: +1 (604) 984 0221 www.alsglobal.com

To: ROMIOS GOLD RESOURCES INC. 1220, 20 TORONTO ST. TORONTO ON M5C 2B8

Page: 2 - C Total # Pages: 2 (A - D) Plus Appendix Pages Finalized Date: 24- SEP- 2015 Account: ROGORE

	Proje	ect: NE an	d NW Bloc	ks				
		C	ERTIFIC	ATE O	F ANAL	.YSIS	VA151	38873

Sample Description	Method	ME- MS61	ME-MS61	ME- MS61												
	Analyte	Pb	Rb	Re	S	Sb	Sc	Se	Sn	Sr	Ta	Te	Th	Ti	TI	U
	Units	ppm	ppm	ppm	%	ppm	%	ppm	ppm							
	LOR	0.5	0.1	0.002	0.01	0.05	0.1	1	0.2	0.2	0.05	0.05	0.2	0.005	0.02	0.1
1430551		9.5	59.0	<0.002	0.04	0.45	6.0	1	1.3	458	0.92	0.11	10.7	0.245	0.30	5.3
1430552		4.3	38.3	<0.002	0.03	0.24	11.0	1	0.7	238	0.35	<0.05	7.1	0.260	0.20	2.4
1430553		2.7	8.3	<0.002	0.05	0.19	4.9	<1	0.4	198.0	<0.05	<0.05	<0.2	0.024	0.04	0.4
1430554		1.9	4.8	<0.002	<0.01	0.22	0.7	<1	<0.2	5.8	<0.05	<0.05	0.2	0.011	0.03	0.2
1430555		1.1	2.0	<0.002	0.01	0.85	0.3	<1	<0.2	3.6	<0.05	<0.05	<0.2	0.006	0.02	0.1
1430556		4.2	55.3	<0.002	<0.01	0.16	2.9	1	0.8	156.0	0.80	<0.05	26.4	0.087	0.18	6.0
1430557		12.6	36.3	<0.002	1.01	0.54	24.5	1	1.2	1470	0.82	<0.05	2.3	0.415	0.20	1.2
1430558		5.8	86.0	0.019	0.82	0.24	11.4	1	0.6	519	0.41	0.29	2.2	0.365	0.47	0.9
1430559		4.2	63.7	0.002	1.03	0.40	9.9	1	0.6	489	0.46	0.07	3.4	0.311	0.34	1.5
1430560		6.9	85.5	<0.002	0.37	0.31	10.9	2	0.9	462	0.55	0.73	6.7	0.342	0.52	3.4
1430561		31.7	72.8	0.072	2.38	0.66	27.6	9	1.3	514	0.43	1.21	1.7	0.399	1.15	0.6
1430562		11.5	63.8	0.002	8.01	0.97	25.1	17	1.1	386	0.50	1.63	1.2	0.447	1.41	0.6
1430563		6.7	35.7	<0.002	0.04	0.99	28.1	<1	0.8	736	0.54	<0.05	1.4	0.575	0.28	0.8
1430564		6.2	3.8	<0.002	6.86	2.57	12.0	9	1.9	224	4.21	<0.05	4.1	1.720	0.02	0.7
1430565		18.4	82.6	0.004	7.02	2.44	12.0	2	2.7	99.2	7.24	<0.05	6.6	2.25	0.31	2.1
1430566		0.6	1.0	<0.002	0.06	5.86	0.5	<1	<0.2	141.0	<0.05	<0.05	<0.2	0.016	0.02	0.2
1430567		2.2	10.4	<0.002	0.22	0.30	20.0	1	0.6	511	0.18	<0.05	0.4	0.526	0.10	0.3
1430568		3.3	12.4	<0.002	1.22	0.94	9.1	1	0.3	271	0.14	<0.05	0.6	0.172	0.05	0.3
1430569		7.6	18.8	0.010	0.99	0.87	27.6	2	1.4	417	0.58	<0.05	1.6	0.923	0.22	8.1
1430570		7.6	67.0	0.005	0.82	0.53	17.5	3	3.6	143.0	1.43	0.06	3.8	0.513	0.86	1.4
1430571		93.7	65.0	0.022	1.58	1.44	13.9	5	1.5	158.5	0.60	0.08	2.5	0.410	0.36	6.2
1430501		6.5	2.8	0.002	2.35	0.42	4.2	<1	0.5	470	1.22	0.07	1.6	0.348	0.03	0.5
1430502		1.2	2.3	0.002	0.13	0.18	1.2	<1	<0.2	486	<0.05	<0.05	<0.2	0.029	0.02	0.4
1430503		1.7	4.2	<0.002	0.13	1.66	1.6	1	<0.2	131.0	<0.05	<0.05	<0.2	0.035	0.04	0.6

****** See Appendix Page for comments regarding this certificate *****